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CONSENT AGREEMENT

A. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

I. This;s II civil administrative enforcement action Instituted pursuant to Section 3008(a)(l)
of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("ReRA"). as amended. 42 U.S.c.
§6928(a)(I). and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative
Assessment of Civil Penall,cs. Issuance of Compliance or Correeri,'e Action Orders, and
the Revocation. Termination or Suspension of Permits. 40 Code of Federal Regulations
CC.F.R.") Pan 22. as revised by 64 Federal Register 141 (July 23. 1999). Complainant is
the United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX CEPA"). Respondem is
Sp<X:tra-Physies Semiconductor Lasers. Inc. ("Responden!").

2. Respondem operates a facility located at 3321 East GloWI Loop. Tucson Ariwna. 85706
(the "Facility"). The Facility's EPA Identification Num~r IS AZROOOOO2022. The
Facility currently employs 110 workers. and has ~en in oper~tion since 1996.

3. This Consent Agreement and Final Order pursuant to 40 CF.R. Sections 22.13 and 22.18
("CAlFO") simultaneously commences and concludes this proceeding, wherein EPA
alleges that Respondent failed to: (I) obtain a permit for storage of hazardous waste
(failure to meet the requirements for the conditional exemption for on-site accumulation
of hazardous waste), a violation of A.A.C R 18-8-262 A [see also 40 CFR. §
262.34(a)]; (2) maintain a training plan. a violation of AA.C RI8-8-265 (see also 40
CF,R. 265.16J; and (3) respond to a request for information. a violation of Section
3007(a) of RCRA. 42 U.S.C 6927(a) wh'ch are all violations of Section 3001 l.1 gg,. of
RCRA. 42 U,S.C §6921--'l,Kg.. and state regulations adopted pursuant thereto.'

'All <,tahons 10 the "AA.C." rofer 10 the Ar;ron> Admmi~tn';vcCode. C<)nlamro in T;,te t8. Chap<er 8.
Departmon, of En>'ironment.l Quah'y WaslC Managcmcn'. Article 2. Hu.ard.ous W"IC. EPA" enforcilljl AriroNl
hazardous wa,tt manaStmenl program ""Iuiremenl~ 1$ "!'Proved .nd autllori<td by lbe Unlled States on October 7.
1991 40 C.F.R. H 124. 260 Ihrough 266. 268. 270 ond 273, or parts tbereof. Ire adopled by "'fertnee. r--ederal



B. JURISDICTIQN

4. Qn November 2Q. 1985, the Stale of Arizona received authorization to administer the
hazardous waste management program in lieu of the federal program pursuanlto Section
3006 of RCRA. 42 U.S.c. §6926 and 40 C.F.R. § 271, effective December 4, 1985. The
authorizcd program is est:lblishcd pursuant to thc Arizona Laws Relating to
Environmental Qual ity. Title 49, (Arizona ReVised Statutes ("A.R ,S.") 49-921. ltl.stll,.),
and the regulations promulgated thereunder in the Arizona Administrative Code, Title 18,
Chapter 8. Anicle 2, Effective October 7, 1991. the State of Arizona received
authorization for revisions to A.R.S. 49-921, -'l.stll,. The State of Arizona has been
authorized for all the regullllions referenced in this CNFO.

5. Respondent is a "person" as defined in AR.S. 49-921 and A.A.C. R18-8-260.F.5 [see

"Iso 40 C.F,R. § 260.IOJ.

6. Respondent is the "operator" of a facility as defined in AAC. RI8"8"260.C and 270.A
[see (lisa 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.10 and 270.2J.

7. Respondent is a "generator" of hazardous waste as defined in A.AC. R Ig-g-260.C [see

also 40 C.F.R. § 260.IOJ.

g. Respondent generatcs or has generatcd hazardous waste including but notlimitcd to:
arsenic ([)()()4). flammable liquids (DOO1. FOOJ, Rl(5), and cOlTQsives (POO2). which are
"hazardous wastes" as defined in AR.S. 49-921(5), A.A.C. RI 8-8-260.C and 261.A [see

also Section 1004(5) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. §6903(5), 40 C.F.R. §§ 260.!O and 261.3].

9. Respondent is, therefore, subject to the State regulat;ons adopted pursuant to A.RS. 49­
922 [see also Sections 3001. 3004, and 3005 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§6921. 6924 and
6925. and regulations adoptcd pursuant theretoJ.

10. r-ederal regulations establishing generator standards, 40 C.F.R. Pan 262, became efrect;ve
on November 19. 1980.

II. On May 15. 2006 EPA conducted a compliance evaluation inspection ("CEI") at the
Facility. Based upon the findings EPA made during the CEI and additional information
oblamed subsequent to the CEI. EPA determined that the Respondent had violated A.R.S.
49-922. and regulations adopted pursuant thereto [see al.<o Sections 3001, 3004 and 3005
of RCRA. 42 U.Sc. §§6921, 6924 and 6925].

stalutes and regulations Ih.u are rited within 40 C.F.R. n t24 .nd 260 Ihrough 270 th., ore 001 adopIed by r.ferer><e
may be u<Oll IS guidance;n inlerptt<ing fcdcrat regutatory language.
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12, EPA alleges that Respondent's failure to comply with the requirements of A.A.C. RI8-8­
262.A and nO.A. constitutes a violation of Subtitle C of RCRA and Respondent IS
therdore subject to the powers vcsted in the EPA Administrator by Section 3008 of
RCRA. 42 U.S.C. §6928 and Section 6001 of RCRA. 42 U.S ,C. §6921.

13. Section 3008 of RCRA. 42 U.S.c. §6928, authorizes the EPA Administrator to issue
orders requiring compliance Imme,hately or within a specified time for violation of any
requirement of Subtitle C of RCRA. Section 3001 of RCRA l<l Kll, .. 42 U.S.c. §6921, l<l

""
14. Section 3008(a)(2) of RCRA. 42 U.S.C. §6928(a)(2). provides that when a violation of

Subtitle C of RCRA occurs in a stale which has been authorized under Section 30Cl6 of
RCRA. 42 U.S.C. §6926. the Administrator must notify an authorized state prior to
iSSUing an order under Section 3008 of RCRA '" thai state. EPA notified the State of
Arizona as required by Section 3008(a)(2) of RCRA. 42 U.S.c. §6928(a)(2).

15. The Administrator has delegated the authority under Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.c.
§6928. to the EPA Regional Administrator for Region LX. who has redelegated thIS
authority to the Director of the Waste Management Division,

C. AI ! EGED VIOlATIONS

CouOlI

StO,dge of Hazardous Waste Without a Pennit

16. Paragraphs I through 15 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were
set fonh here in their entirety.

17. A.A.C. RI8-8-270.A [set' also 40 C.F.R. § 270.I(c)1 requires each person owning or
operating a RCRA hazardous waste storage facility to have a pennit or grant of interim
status. At the time of the inspection. Respondent did not have a pennit or grant of interim
status to store hazardous waste under A.A.C. RI 8-8-270.A [see also 40 C.ER. § 270.1].

18. A.A.C. RI 8-8-262.A. by Incorporating 40 C.F.R. § 262.34 by reference, provides that
large quantity generators of hazardOUS waste may accumulate hazardous waste onsite for
90 days or less. without a pennit or grant of interim status, provided the generator
complies with the requirements which are set fonh or incorporated by reference in 40
C.ER. § 262.34{a). Failure to comply with these requirements subjects the generator to
the penniuing requiremenlS of A.A.C. R18-8-nO.A [see also 40 C.F.R. § 270.1].
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19, On May 15.2006. the EPA InspeclOrs observed that Respondent had a canister. which
had been used to absorb lO:\ic gases. that had been stored on site eight days past the 90
day limit

20. Therefore, EPA alleges that Respondent has violated A.A.C. R18-8-262.A.

Count II

Failure To Maintain A Training Plan

21. Paragraphs I through 20 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were
sct forth here in their entirety.

22. A,A.C. R18-8-265 [see also 40 CFR 265.16] requires large quantity generators to
maintain training records which document the completion of a program of classroom
instruction or on-the-job traming which teaches personnel who handle hazardous waste to
perfonn their duties in a way thai ensures compliance with RCRA requirements. An
employcc's training must be completed within 6 months after the date of employment and
must include an annual review of the mitial training material.

23. On May 15. 2006 Respondent could not provide a training plan for EPA inspectors.
Respondent also could not provide documentation of refresher tr:tining for hazardous
waste handlers for the previous year.

24. Therefore. EPA alleges that Respondent has violated A.A.C. RI8-8-265.

Count ]JJ

Failure To Respond To lnfonnation Request

25. Paragraphs I through 24 above are incorporated herein by this reference as if they were
set forth here in their entirety.

26. Section 3007(a) of RCRA [42 U's.c. 6927(al]. allows EPA to require persons subject to
RCRA to furnish infonnalion necessary for the EPA to administer the Act

27. On May 31. 2006. EPA sent Respondent a Request For lnfonnalion pursuant to Section
3007 to resolve outstanding questions which arose during the mspectlon whIch took
place at the Fac,ll\y.

28, Respondent failed to respond to this lnfonnation Request

4



29. On August 22. 2006 EPA sent a Notice of Violation. which included a second
Information Request. Respondent replied 10 the Notice of Violation; howe,'er. EPA
Informed Respondent by letter that the reply was inadequate.

30. Therefore. EPA alleges that Respondent has violated Section 3007(a) of RCRA. 42
U.S.c. 6927(a).

D. CIVIL PENALTY

31. Section 3008(g) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928(g), as adjusted by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996. see 61 Fed. Reg. 69360 (Dec 31. 1996). authorizes a civil
penalty of up 10 THIRTY TWO THOUSAND. FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($32.500)
per day for violations of Subtitle C of RCRA, 42 U,S.c. § 6921 ef seq.• ClCCurring on
March 15.2004 or thereafter. Based upon the facts alleged herein and upon those factors
which EPA must consider pursuant to Section 3008(a){3) of RCRA, 42 U.S.c.
6928(aX3). and the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. including the seriousness of the
violations, any 8000 faith efforts by Respondent to comply with applicable requirements,
and any economic benefit accf\lIng to Respondent, as well as such other matters as justice
may require. EPA proposes that Respondent be assessed TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND
ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX DOLLARS ($25.146) as the civil penalty for the
violations alleged herein. The proposed penalties were calculated in accordance with the
"June 2003 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy." Under the penalty policy, EPA uses a penalty
assessment matrix to determine a gravity-based penalty. That penalty amount IS then
adjusted to take into account multi-day violations. for case-specific circumstances. and
for the economic benefit gained from non--compliance. where appropriate.

E. ADMISSIONS Arm WAIVERS OF RIGHTS

32. For the purposes of this proceeding. Respondent admits to the jurisdictional allegations
set fot1h in Section B of this CA/FO. Respondent consents to and agrees n01tO contest
EPA's jurisdiction and authority to enter into and ISSue this CAIFO and to enforce its
terms. Further, Respondent will not contest EPA's juri:;diction and authority to compel
compliance with this CAIFO in any enforcement proceedings. either administrative or
judicial, or to impose sanctions for violations of this CAIFO.

33. Respondent nel1her admits nor denies any allegations of fact or law set fot1h in Section C
of this CAIFO. Respondent hereby waives any rights Respondent may have to contest the
allegations set fot1h in this CAIFO. waives any rights Respondent may have to a hearing
on any issue relating to the factual allegations or legal conclusions set fot1h in this
CAlFO, including without limitation a hearing pursuant to Scrtion 3008(b) of RCRA. 42
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usc. § 6928(b) and hereby eonstnts to the issuance of this CAIFO without
adjudication. In addition, Respondent hereby waives any rights Respondent may have to
appeal the Final Order attached to this Constnl Agreement and made part of thiS CAIFO.

F. PARTIES BOUND

3-1. This CAIFO shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and its agents, slJCcessors
and assigns and upon all per;wns acting under or for Respondent.

35. No change in ownership or corporate. partnership or legal stalUs relating to the Facility
will in any way alter Respondent's obligations and responsibilities under this CAIFO.

36. Respondent shall give notice of this CAIFO to any successor in interest prior to transfer
of operation of the Facility and shall notify EPA within stven (7) days prior to such
transfer until the termination of this CAIFO.

37. The undersigned representative of Respondent hereby certifies he is fully autllori zed by
Respondent to enter 1010 this CAlFO, to execute and to legally bind Respondent to it.

G. PAYME!'{[ OF CIVIL PENALTY

38. Respondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay a civil penalty of TWENTY­
FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-SIX DOLLARS ($25.146) 10 full
settlement of the fede..-..l civil penalty claims set forth in this CAIFO. EPA acknowledges
that payment of thc civil penalty in accordance with the terms of this CAIFO constitutes
full settlement of the federal civil penalty claims alleged herein against Respondent.

39. Respondent shall submit payment of the TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED
FORTY-SIX DOLLARS ($25,146) within thirty (30) calendar days of the Effcctive Date
of this CAIFO The Efrective Date of this CAIFO is the date the Final Order, signed by
the Regional Judicial Officer, is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk. All payments shall
mdicate the name of the Facility, EPA identification number of the Facility, the
Respondent's name and address, and the EPA docket number of this action. Payment shall
be made by certified or cashier's check payable to Treasurer of the United States and sent
to:

U,S. Environmental ProtectIOn Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
PO Box 97CX)77
St, Louis. MO 63197-9000
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At the time payment is made, a copy of the check shall be sent to:

Danielle Carr
Regional Hearing Clerk (RC-I)
U.S. EnvIronmental ProIection Agency - Region 9
75 Hawthorne Street
San FranCISCO, CA 94105

,,'
Cameron McDonald (WST-3)
Waste Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 9
75 Hawthornc Street
San FranCISCo. CA 94105.

40. [n accordance with the Debt Collection Act of 1982 and U.S. Treasury directive (TFRM 6­
8000). each payment must be received by the due dme set forth in this CAIFO to avoid
additional charges. If payment is not received by the due date, interest will accrue from
the Effective Date of this CNFO at the current rate published by the United States
Treasury as described at 40 C.F.R. 13. II. A late penalty charge of $15.00 will be
imposed after thirty (30) calendar days with an additional $15.00 charge for each
subsequent 30-day period. A 6% per annum penalty will further apply on any principal
amount not paid within ninety (90) calendar days of its due date. Respondent further will
be liable for stipulated penalties as set forth below for any payment not received by Its due
date.

H. DELAY IN PERFORMANCE/STlPVLATED PENALTIES

41. In the event Respondent fails to meet the requirements set forth in th,S CNFO, then
Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties as set forth below:

For failure to submit a payment to EPA by the time required in this CAlFO: up to TWO
HUNDRED FIFTY DOUARS ($250) per day for first to fifteenth day of delay. up to
ONE THOUSAND DOUARS ($1,000) per day for sixteenth to thirtieth day of delay. and
up 10 ONE THOUSAND FIVE-HUNDRED DOUARS ($1.500) per day for each day of
delay thereafter.
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42. All penallies shall begin to accrue on the date that performance is due or a violation
occurs, and shall continue to accrue through thc final day of correction of the
noncompliance. Nothing hereIn shall prevent the simultaneous accrual of sepamte
penalties for separate violations.

43. All penalties owed to EPA under this Section shall be due within thirty (30) days of receipt
of a notification of noncompliance. Such notification shall des.cribe the noncompliance
and shall indicate the amount of penalties due. Interest at the current rate published by the
United States Treasury. as des.cribed at 40 C.F.R. § 13.11. shall begin to accrue on the
unpaid balance at the end of the thirty--day period.

44. All penalties shall be made payable by certified or cashier's check to "Treasurer of the
United States" and shall be .-entitled to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
CillClllnati Finance Center
PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

45. All payments shall ,ndicate the name of the Facility. EPA identification number of the
Facility. Respondent's name and address. and the EPA docket number of this action
(RCRA -9-2008-00--l· At the time payment is made, Respondent shall send a copy of the
payment transminalto:

Danielle Carr (ORC-I)
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

,"d

Loren Henning (WST-3)
Waste Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street
San Francisco. CA 94105

46. The payment of stipulated penalties shall not alter in any way Respondent's obligation to
complete the performance required hereunder.
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47. The stipulated penalties set forth in this Section do not preclude EPA from pursuing any
other remedies or sanctions which may be available to EPA by reason of Respondent's
failure to comply with any of the requirements of this CAlEO.

I. RESER VAriON OF RIGHTS

48. EPA hereby reserves all of its statutory and regulatory powers. authorities. rights and
remedies. both legal and equitable. including the right to require that Respondent perform
tasks in addition to those required by this CAIFO. EPA further reserves all of its statutory
and regulatory powers. authorities. rights and remedies. both legal and equitable. which
may pertain to Respondeni"s failure to comply with any of the requirements of this
CAlfO. including without limitation. the assessment of penalties under Section 3008(c) of
ReRA, 42 U.S.c. §6928(e). This CAIFO shall not be construed as a covenant not to sue.
release. waiver or limitation of any rights. remedies, powers or authorities, civil or
criminal, which EPA has under RCRA, the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA"). or any other statutory,
regulatory or common law enforeement authority of the United States.

49. Compliance by Respondent with the terms of this CAIFO shall not relieve Respondent of
its obligations to comply with RCRA or any other applicable local. State or federal laws
and regulations.

50. The entry of this CAIFO and Respondent's consent to comply shall not limit or otherwise
preclude EPA from taking additional enforcement actions should EPA determine that such
actions are wal'TIlnted except as it relates to Respondent's liability for federal civil
penalties for the specific alleged VIOlations and facts as set forth in Section C of this
CAiFO.

51. This CAlf0 is not intended to be nor shall it be construed as a permit. This CAlf0 does
not relieve Respondent of any obligation to obtain and comply with any local, State or
federal permits.

J. OTHER Cl.AIMS

52. Nothing in this CAIFO shall constitute or be construed as a release from any other claim,
cause of action or demand in law or equity by or against any person. firm. partnership,
emity or cOlpOration for any liability it may have arising out of or relating in any way to
the generation, storage, treatment, handling, transportation, release. or disposal of any
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hazardous constituents. hazardous substances. hazardous wastes. pollutants. or
contaminants found at. taken to. or taken from the Facility.

K. MISCf! ! ANEOUS

53. This CAIFO may be amended or modified only by written agreement e~ecuted by both
EPA and Respondcn!.

54. The headings in this CAIFO are for convenience of reference only and shall not affect
Interpretation of this CAIFO

55 The Effective Date of this CAIFO is the date the CAlFO, after ha~ing been signed by the
Regional Judicial Officer. is filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

IT IS SO AGREED.

1
0 /'-'107

Date

Dale

Jeff
Vi reS1 nt Secretary
Spectra-Physics Se' ailctor Lasers. Inc.

-JcffSeoll 1J "4... L,,(t ~M' IDirector, Waste Management Di~ision
Untted States En~ironmental Protection Agency.
Region IX
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ANAL ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that this Consent Agreement and Final Order pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
Sections 22.13 and 22.18 (CA/FO) (U.S. EPA Docket No. RCR~-2008-0.::01 ) be entered
and that Spectra-Physics. Inc. pay a civil penalty of TWENTY-AVE THOUSAND ONE
HUNDRED FORTY-SIX DOLLARS ($25.146) within thiny (30) days after the Effective Date of
this CAIFO as required by Section G of this CAIFO.

This Final Order shall be effcctive upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

Date Steven Jawgiel
Regional Judicial Officer
United States Environmental ProtectIon Agency.
Region IX

II



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the date below, the original copy of the foregoing Complainl,
Consent Agr~"Cmenl and Final Order, was filed with lhe Regional Hearing Clerk, Region IX, and
lhat copies were sent by certified mail. return receipt requested, 10:

Jeffrey B. Coyne
Senior Viee President and General Counsel
Newpon Corporation
1791 Deere Avenue
Irvine, CA 92606

FOR
Sp<XOtra-l'hysics
3321 East Global Loop
Tucson, AZ 85706
EPA Identification Number: AZR 000 002 022

1"'-- 5-tH \, )~~ -l. f!.aM
Dale Danielle Carr

Regional Hearing Clerk
Office of Regional Counsel. Region IX


